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February 11, 2021 

 

TO:      API Monogram/APIQR Participants 
            API Auditors 
             

FROM:  Monogram/APIQR Program 

RE:  Revised Notification of Changes to Advisory 6 

Recently, API notified Monogram/APIQR participants of recent changes to Advisory 6.  This advisory identifies products 

eligible for monogramming that do not require design and development activities.  The recent notification identified 

three products that would be removed from the advisory effective July 2021, initially based on the requirement that the 

5B, 7-2 AND 11B gauges were not fully defined by the relevant specification and therefore required designs. 

After discussions with the relevant task group chairs, API received sufficient evidence that these gauges are adequately 

defined by the product specifications and therefore should remain in Advisory 6.  As a result, these products will remain 

on the advisory as not subject to design.  The specific design requirements for the relevant gauges are found in the 

following parts of the applicable documents: 

API Spec 5B, Tables 31-36 

API Spec 7-2, Table C.9 and Table C.10 

API Spec 11B, Annex I 

 
If you have any questions, please contact us at www.api.org/ContactMonogram.  
 
Your continued support of and participation in the Monogram/APIQR Program are greatly appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Kevin Ferrick 
Director, Monogram Program/APIQR 
KF:kp 
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